

# MATTHEW MARK HUNTER JR

Matthew Mark Hunter Jr  
216-333-9649  
hunter.matthew88@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

I am applying to find a job in my career path to better evolve my future. I love all parts of film and love helping and teaching others. I have great time management and can handle multiple projects at once and can get the job done under any pressure. I hope to achieve a job in the field to showcase and build up my skills even more. I have experience in all parts of the film career as an award winning filmmaker and production designer while being an award nominated director and editor.

## Skills

Video Editing Using Adobe Premiere Pro	Script Writing
Visual Design Using Adobe Photoshop	DSLR Photography
Videography	Broadcast Journalism
Music Recording and Mixing Using Pro Tools	Audio Recording for Video
Video Switching Using Newtek TriCaster	Teleprompter Operation
Soundtrack Creation for Video	
Motion Graphics and Visual Effects Using Adobe After Effects	
Leadership	
Communication	
Social Skill	
Customer Service	
Public Speaking in Theater and Debate	
Mentoring and Teaching Children of all Ages	
Instructing teens and young adults part of Scouting of America in Film and Theatre.	

## Certifications

Adobe Certified Associate in Video Communication Using Adobe Premiere Pro  
Honor and Merit Student at Garfield Heights High School 2014-2018  
Perfect Attendance / Honor Student at Cuyahoga Valley Career Center  
Honor Student at Cleveland State University for Fall 2018 - Spring Semester 2019  
Best Filmmaker (2023) for Cleveland OH in Scene Magazine

## Education

Diploma, May 2018  
Garfield Heights High School, Ohio  
Class Rank: 61 of 320      G.P.A. 3.3

Certificate of Career Preparation, Media Technology  
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, Brecksville, Ohio  
(2 Year Application School in the Film and Arts Field)

Bachelor's Degree in Media Arts  
Cleveland State University  
One Credit away from a minor in Criminology  
G.P.A - 3.4

# MATTHEW MARK HUNTER JR

## SOME FILM EXPERIENCE

Camera/Director/Editor **HAUNTED HYDRO: DARK ATTRACTION PARK**  
- Created Various Videos for the Haunted House, including Music Videos, Teaser Videos, and Promo Materials.

Editor/Writer/Director **MMH PRODUCTIONS** (Film Company)  
(Cleveland OH).  
- Over 250 projects since 2017, multiple award winning and nom. films, both short and features.  
  
- Help bring new actors and faces for their first film role including various children starting at ages (4 and up), and people of various physical and mental disabilities giving everyone a chance.

Editor/Camera **MOHICAN HAUNTED SCHOOLHOUSE**  
- Created Various Promo Videos for the Haunted House

Editor **GHOUL RUNNINGS: KAYAK ADVENTURES**  
- Created Promo Videos for the Kayak Company

Editor/Writer/Director **THE TALE OF THE BONE COLLECTOR** (Short Film)  
(Cleveland OH).  
-Nominated for Best Editing, Best Film, and winner for Best Line, Makeup, and Poster at the

Editor/Writer/Director **DARKSIDE STORIES** (Feature)  
(Cleveland OH)  
- Winner of the Bronze Award for High Artistic Ability at the Spotlight Horror Film Awards

Editor/Writer/Director **POE'S STORIES** (Feature)  
(Cleveland, OH)  
- Winner of Best Film of the Month at Direct Monthly Online Film Awards

Editor/Writer/Director **NIGHTMARES UNLEASHED** (Short Film)  
(Cleveland OH).  
-Nominated for Top 10 Film of the Week, 6 weeks in a row at the DMOFF  
- Nominated for Best Original Concept Script and Atmosphere at the Indie Online Film Awards

**SKILLS** Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Photoshop, Teaching Filmmaking Davinci Resolve, Audacity, Toon Boom Harmony

Merit Badge Counselor for the Boy Scout of America in teaching the scouts filmmaking, editing, photography and more.

## MATTHEW MARK HUNTER JR

### Work Experience

Chuck E. Cheese, Cook and Mascot, Seven Hills, OH

December 2023 - Now

Cook the Food and Be Chuck E Cheese for the dance shows and meeting the kids.

Meijers, Sales Associate, Seven Hills, OH

February 2023 - November 2023

Cashier/Customer Service/Service Desk

Walgreens, Sales Associate, Garfield Heights OH

(Nov. 2021-Nov. 2022)

Cashier, Stocking, Customer Service

Associate, Spirit Halloween, Seven Hills, Ohio.

(Sept 2016-Oct 2016 and Sept 2017-Oct 2017) (Sept 2018-Oct 2018 and Sept 2019-Oct 2019)

Fall Seasonal Hanged up costumes. Tear down store. Helped with costumes. Cashier.

Toys R Us, Parma, Ohio

(April 2018-June 2018)

Cashier, Stocked Store

Berman's Moving and Storage

(June 2017-August 2020) (Only Months May-August)

Mover, Organizer, Storager, Loader.

### REFERENCES

Bob Turner

Owner and Operator

Haunted Hydro Dark Attraction Park

Fremont, Ohio

(419) 307-9627

Ron George

Owner and Operator

Ron George SFX / Productions

(440) 714-7712

Harley Kasper

Video and Photography

Haunted Hydro MMO

(216) 253-0525

North Royalton, Ohio and 44133

**MATTHEW MARK HUNTER JR**

**CLEVELAND, OH - 2023 - BEST FILMMAKER (Scene Magazine)**

**<https://www.clevescene.com/best-of/2023/arts-and-entertainment/best-filmmaker-42735185>**

**IMDB - MATTHEW MARK HUNTER**

**<https://www.imdb.com/name/nm8707194/>**